
INTERNAL MEMO 

DATE: June 18, 2024 

TO: 
City of Pompano Beach 

FROM: Rhonda Belanger DiBiase, Secretary I 

SUBJECT: Historic Preservation Committee – Attendance Fiscal Year 2021 through 2024 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In response to your request, below is the attendance record for the following members of the Historic 
Preservation Committee for time period beginning with coverage of the HPC in September 2021 through the 
present. 

2021 Jerry Bowman Tobi Aycock Micah Johnson 

September 21 
October 19 
November 16 
December 28 

2022 Jerry Bowman Tobi Aycock Micah Johnson James Morehead 

January 22 
February 15 
March 15 
April 19 
May 17 
June 21 
July 19 
August 16 
September 20 
October 18 
November 15 No Meeting 
December 20 

2023 Jerry Bowman Tobi Aycock Micah Johnson James Morehead Ken Stolar 

January 17 
February 21 
March 21 Absent Absent 
April 18 
May 16 
June 20 
July 18 No Meeting 
August 15 
September 19 
October 17 Absent 
November 21 Absent 
December 20 No Meeting 

2024 Jerry Bowman Tobi Aycock Micah Johnson James Morehead Ken Stolar 

January 16 Absent 
February 20 
March 19 
April 16 
May 21 Absent 

Kervin Alfred, City Clerk




